

PROFILE

Dr. Joalie Davie has been a physician for 3 decades and cared for over 25,000 patients. She served on the clinical faculty of Harvard Medical School and taught and supervised other physicians and students. For the past 10 years, Dr. Davie has integrated modern science, psychoneuroimmunology and ancient healing wisdom to empower her clients to heal and take charge of their well being with ease and grace. She is the Founder and Director of Health From Within, LLC; a center for health, healing wellness, stress reduction and community.

EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER AND DIRECTOR

Health From Within, LLC Santa Fe New Mexico 2009-present
Holistic consulting practice specializing in the care of health problems resistant to conventional medical therapies and preventive care. Combining advanced Mind Body Medicine techniques in psychoneuroimmunology with ancient healing modalities, such as meridian therapies to effect rapid effective relief of emotional problems such as pain, depression, phobias, anger and to improve physical problems such as hypertension, heart disease, asthma, migraine, rashes, gastrointestinal problems and other inflammatory conditions.

INTEGRATIVE PHYSICIAN

Health From Within, Newton, Massachusetts. 2006-2009
Holistic and Complementary Health Practice providing consultations and education in holistic practices which support and enhance wellbeing. Education in nutrition and stress management to decrease major risk factors of cardiovascular, respiratory and immune disorders.

PHYSICIAN, CONSULTANT

Medical Consulting Services, Wellesley and Amherst, Massachusetts 1995-2006
Independent consulting services to health care management and peer review organizations, and Massachusetts Medical Malpractice Tribunal Review Board.

Holistic Independent Medical Consultations providing care and wellness support with alternative modalities such as Focusing, Qi Gong and Nutrition.

DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES; CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR, HARVARD MEDICAL SCHOOL 1989-1994

West Roxbury VA Medical Canter, WEst Roxbury, Massachusetts.
Directed and managed all clinical emergency services of the Ambulatory care Department: Responsibilities included clinical care of ambulatory and emergency services patients, development of policies, protocols, procedures and education programs for fellows, students and residents. Developed QA/UR and Risk Management programs for all emergency services.

Accomplishments included:

- Directed and implemented all Emergency Services and QA/UR and Improvement efforts.
- Developed and implemented Emergency Services protocols.
- Obtained excellent JCAHO review scores for Clinical Services.
- Chaired the Emergency Medical Committee.
- Participated in various clinical committees including the Disaster Committee.
- Developed and coordinated CME programs for Ambulatory Care. (monthly Morbidity and Mortality conferences and Medical Updates conferences in Ambulatory Care and Emergency Medicine.
- Supervised and instructed residents and Fellows from Brigham and Women's Hospital, Beth Israel Hospital, New England Deaconess Hospital, and students from Harvard Medical School.
- Instructed ATLS at Massachusetts General Hospital, Boston, MA

JOALIE DAVIE, MD

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS MEDICAL SCHOOL, Worcester, Massachusetts —
M.D. 1981

HARVARD UNIVERSITY, Cambridge, Massachusetts — B.A CUM LAUDE, Chemistry,. 1974